
 
 
 
 
From: Hannah Wood-Handy   
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: Medworth <Medworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr James Moriarty <  Cllr Michael de Whalley 

; Stuart Ashworth <
 

Subject: EN010110 Medworth CHP  
 

Dear Sir 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 29th January 2024 inviting the Council to comment on the responses 
received to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter of 10th January 2024. 
 
I can confirm that the Borough Council has no further comment to make. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

Hannah Wood-Handy, Planning Control Manager – Environment & Planning 
Tel:  
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